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Gindy Ladwig

From: Marge Tourville

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2006 12:03 PM

To: Michelle Morosini; Cindy Ladwig

Subject: Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda for 10112106

STONINGTON BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING

ocroBER 12,2006
7:OO PM AT THE STONINGTON POLICE HEADQUARTERS

AGENDA

l) Call to Order
2) Remarks of the Visitors
3) Approval of Minutes for September 14,2006 Meeting
4) Report of the Chief of Police

a, Monthly Activity Report

5) Correspondence
a. Letter Re: Compensation & Health Insurance

b. Letter Re: Westerly Police Department Radio

c. Memo Re: Animal Control Facil ity Inspection

d. Memo Re: Dispatch Manual

e. Memo Re: Sergio Franchi Concert
f. Letter Re: E-9-l-1 State Funds

6) Consent Agenda
a. Letter Re: Traffic Light Route 2 & 95

b. Memo Re: Palmer Dam/Dean's Mill Water Treatment Plant

c. Memo Re: Badge Numbers

d. Letter Re: Stop Sign - Palmer & Moss Street

e. Letter Re: Liberty Crossing

f. Letter Re: Tarzan Brown Road Race

g. Memo Re: Job Well Done - Officer Paige

h. Memo Re: Job Well Done - Officer Morrison

i. Letter Re: Governor Rell - Homeland Security
j. Letter Re: Case Street & Route I

k. Letter Re: 10/31/06 - Hay Ride

l. Letter Re: Children Playing Sign - Pequot Court

m. Letter Re: Alarm - Old Mystic General Store

n. Memo Re: Casino Signs - Route 95

o. Memo Re: Town Gasoline Cost

p. Letter Re: Highway Permit - Halloween Parade

q. Letter Re: Governor Rell - First Responder

7) Traffic

a, Letter Re: Traffic Light - Coogan Boulevard

b. Letter Re: Intersection Route I Old Stonington Road

c. Letter Re; Passing Zone - Route 84
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8) New Business

9) Old Business

10) Executive Session
a. Yearly Evaluation - Chief of Police

b. Interview Candidates for Position of Sergeant

l l )  Adjourn
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